Capital Area

Community Acgggg

Head Start Policy Council Meeting
2813 South Meridian Street, Tallahassee
Conference Call # 712.770.5505 Code 598472
June 27, 2019
6:00 p.m.
1. Call to Order

2. Sign-in/Attendance
3. Establish a Quorum

4. Consent
a. Policy Council Minutes

@2

Action
Financial Report
Personnel Actions
2019-2020 School Calendar
Self- Assessment
2019-2020 Head Start Budget

©ooow

6. Director's Report

7.  Office of Head Start Updates
8. Chairperson’s Report

9. Other Business

10. Meeting Adjourned

Next Meeting: Scheduled for July 18, 2019

309 Office Plaza Drive « Tallahassee, Florida « 32301 « 850.222.2043
| irep paRTERS )

Y .Capi i ion. UNITED PARTNERS .
www.CapitalAreaCommunityAction.org h FUMAN SERvicEs




Head Start Policy Council Meeting
Minutes

May 16, 2019
6:00pm

1. Meeting called to order at 6: 14 pm

2. Roll call was taken by Lakeisha Lloyd. Representatives present included the following: Lauren
Johnson (CR), Kim Wilson (R), Lakeisha Lloyd (R), Tiffany Similien (CR), and Luciana Brown (CR).

Capital Area Community Action Agency staff present included the following people: Nina Self,
Nichele Rolle, Darrel James, and Cynthia Valencic.

3. Quorum was not established. All action items will be tabled until June’s meeting.
4. Consent

a. Minutes- The minutes were reviewed by all members of Policy Council. Members
consent to accept the minutes as typed. There were no corrections to be made.

5. Action Items

a. Financial Report- Cynthia Valencic reviewed the financial report and attached Financial
Statement Narrative. Lauren asked why were registration fees and dues so high and will
we be doing more trainings at the beginning of the year. Kristin explained how
Stephanie will adjust the line item but can’t do it until the end of the year. Kristin also
plans to budget more in the new budget. Cynthia explained that staff and teacher
training are budgeted under a different line item (7430). Lauren was concerned about
the amount being spent on classroom supplies. According to her calculations based on
the financial report, we only spent $3700 in 6 months. Nina explained that the majority
of school supplies are ordered in bulk in the summer but staff will start purchasing in
increments throughout the school year. Cynthia projected we will probably be over
budget in repairs and will need to allot more funds to the line item in the next budget.

No quorum present and financial report will be approved at next meeting.

b. Personnel Actions- No personnel actions at this time.

6. Director’s Report: Nina stated Tim is unavailable due to a presentation. The 17-18 School
Readiness scores were received and they were low. The governor noticed scores statewide were
low and asked the Education Secretary to do a task force to find out the reason; we hope to be a
part of the task force. Nina stated we will also vote on the budget at the next meeting.

<3



10.

14..

12.

Center Updates:

Kim (LBR)- Everything is going ok at Louise B. Royal. Kim asked if a parent does not want their
child eating/drinking something that we provide at Head Start is a signed document needed
from a health professional. Darrel stated yes a form provided by CCFP (Child Care Food Program)
has to be signed by a doctor. We have to show proof to CCFP as to why we are not following our
menu or we will not be reimbursed. We are not required to make a substitution but we do. It
also has to be approved by the nutritionist Lynn James.

Lakeisha (Mabry)- Lakeisha reported that everything seems to be going well at her center. There
was an issue with the handle on the door being broke; however it was repaired in the same
week.

Program Updates: Darrel stated we will not offer school readiness for 19-20 school year. Lauren
asked how this will affect the funding for Head Start. Darrel stated it may actually increase the
funding because we did not have many enrolled (11) and this will allow us to accept more VPK.
Darrel also checked to see if parents were enrolled in Ready Rosie. Kim stated she can tell the
educational difference in the children who stay for the VPK program. Lauren asked who sets the
goals and who is responsible for tracking the goals. Kristin responded it is a joint effort between
managers and overall she tracks the process. The goals are included in the grant and will change
with the new grant application. Lauren asked why we are out of compliance with disability
services. Kristen explained that Leon County Schools is slow in providing IEP’s and also because
parents are not showing up for the meetings. Kristin explained the process.

Office of Head Start Updates: No office of Head Start Updates at this time.

Chairperson’s Report: No chairperson’s report at this time.

Other Business: No other business

The meeting was adjourned at 7:26 p.m.

.



Head Start Financial Statement Narrative
For the Seven Months Ending April 30, 2019
Capital Area Community Action Agency

As of April 30, 2019, we have completed seven months of the fiscal year and, as a benchmark,
we would expect the year-to-date actual expenses and revenue to be around 58% of the
annual budget with some Head Start expenses closer the 70%. At month end, the Year to Date
Actual Revenue and Expenses are 72% and 67% respectively, with income of $165,985. This
income includes deferred revenues of $63,499 from the prior fiscal and the revenue from this
year's VPK. These funds are earmarked for expected expenses later in the year for restocking
of program and classroom supplies.

Year to Date Non-Federal Share (NFS) Match totals $440,745, or 59% of the $881,324.25 total
match required for the fiscal year ending September 30,2019. At this point in the year, we
would expect to be between 65-70%.

Expenditure Variances and Explanations

The Statement of Revenue and Expenditures fracks year-to-date progress by budget line item.
Actual revenues and expenditures are compared to the original budget for each budget line
item by amount and percentage. Some budget line items may be below or above the
expected percentage at any given point in the year. This can be caused by something as
innocuous as the revenue or expense occurring unevenly at different points of time during the
year, such as a one-time insurance payment. In other words, one twelfth of every budget item
is not necessarily paid each month. Therefore, when there is a significant variance, the
following explanations are provided. It is important to note that, while a specific line item may
be over budget, the overall Agency budget should not be over budget. Adjustments are
often made at the end of a grant or fiscal year to ensure that all budgets are balanced.

Iravel - In Area- is slightly over the benchmark budget due to the delivery costs for the Franklin
County HeadStart Center. These delivery costs were not anticipated at the beginning of the
school year and therefore were not budgeted. Any overages here will either come from
Contractual Services or Office Supplies.

Program Supplies-is slightly over benchmark budget primarily due to the addition of bottled
water in our centers. The difference in the amount from last fiscal year and this year is the
difference in adding Artezia to the other centers.

Kitchen Supplies - is over the budget but in line with the numbers from prior year. The total
spent in 2017-2018 was $23,432.85 — almost twice the budgeted amount.

Contractual Services — Health/Disabilities - is slightly above the budget benchmark, but this is
expected and should even out over the year.

Rent/Space Cost - is over the benchmark budget. Unless changed, this item will exceed
budget by approximately $105,000 by year end.

Page | 1

-4-



Head Start Financial Statement Narrative
For the Seven Months Ending April 30, 2019
Capital Area Community Action Agency

Utilities — are over benchmark budget and will be over budget for the year. The South City
location’s utilities are over double the amount of prior year. This is a set amount and doesn’t
fluctuate with usage. It is anticipated that this budget line will be over by $30,000 by year end.

General Liability and Property Insurance - is over benchmark budget after the 25% down
payment and first month payment. This expense is charged over 10 months and much is
expended upfront.

Communications — is currently over the benchmark budget with only a couple of repairs in the
expenses. This item is forecast to be over budget by year end, unless changes are made.

Repairs and Maintenance - Recurring and Non-recurring - These are both over the budget
benchmark (63% combined). Adjustments to the overall budget should be made to
accommodate these expenses.

Equipment Maintenance - is currently over the benchmark budget but in line with prior year.
Our contracted maintenance is $14,500 without any unexpected issues so this budget line is
forecasted to be over by $2500.

Technology and Dues and Subscriptions - reflects a number of yearly expenses paid in
October so it is over the benchmark budget currently but should even out over the course of

the year.

Registrations and Meetings/Workshops/Training — are over the benchmark budget with
expenses mostly attributed to the FHSA conference. However, when combined with the
budget currently in Training/Staff Development, the three are more in line with what would be
expected. Management should continue to monitor these three lines items together to ensure
that they are brought to within budget before year end.

Raw Food Cost ~is slightly over the budget benchmark. Part of this is due to some charges
being miscoded here and part is due to loss associated with Hurricane Michael. Management
will continue to monitor this situation and adjust as necessary.

Revenue Variances and Explanations

Government Contracts - State - is over benchmark budget due to both an increase in the
payments from VPK and to deferred revenues from the prior fiscal year, which are not
included in the budget. Hopefully, the trend will continue.

Page | 2

-5-



Capital Area Community Action Agency
Head start Programs - Statement of Revenue and Expenditures
For the 7 Months Ended 4/30/19

Total
Total Current Budget
Budget - Year Variance -
Criginal Actual Original %
Revenue
4000 Government Contracts - FEDERAL - DIRECT 3,525,297 2,326,871 (1,198,426) 6%
4010 Government Contracts - STATE 426,240 509,901 83,661 120%
4020 Government Contracts - LOCAL 53,500 28,468 (25032) 53%
4100 Grants - Other Not-for-Profits 13,000 7,585 (5,.415) 58%
4210 Contributions- Restricted 0 1,509 1,509
Total Revenue 4,018,037 2,874,334 (1,143,703) 72%
Expenditures
6010 Salaries & Wages 1,975,376 1,277,079 698,297  65%
6110 Fringe 562,588 355,939 206,649  63%
6180 Staff Screenings 2,500 147 2,353 6%
6210 Indirect Costs 520,986 320,906 200,080 62%
6310 Travel - In Area 3,500 2,674 826 76%
6315 Travel - Out of Area 500 35 465 7%
6410 Office Supplies 7,500 3,613 3.887 48%
6415 Program Supplies 24,017 20,763 3254 86%
6420 Classroom Supplies 38,246 5765 32,481 15%
6430 Kitchen Supplies 12,721 15,104 (2,383) 119%
6440 Medical/Dental Supplies 500 270 230 54%
6510 Copies/Printing/Copier 12,000 7.957 4,043  66%
6600 Postage and Delivery Expense 1,200 552 648  46%
6710 Contractual Services/Professional 15,000 1,124 13,876 7%
6715 Contractual Services — Health/Disabilities 170,837 141,217 29,620 83%
6810 Rent/Space Cost 150,000 146,048 3952 97%
6820 Utilities 62,500 54,982 7,518 88%
6830 General Liability and Property Insurance 21,000 21.523 (523) 102%
6840 Communications 37,530 30,528 7002 81%
6850 Repairs & Bldg Maintenance- Recurring 75,000 56,781 18219 97%
6855 Repairs & Bldg Maintenance - Nonrecurring 0 16,079 (16,079)
6910 Equipment Maintenance 14,000 10,635 3,365 76%
6920 Vehicle Expense 37.350 16,628 20,722  45%
6930 Equipment Lease 8,500 4,392 4,108 52%
6940 Technology 12,500 11,619 881 93%
7010 Fees, Licenses, and Permits 1,500 684 816 46%
7020 Dues/Subscriptions 2,500 2,269 231 91%
7320 Expendable Equipment 5,000 2,412 2,588 48%
7410 Registration Fees 2,000 4,313 (2.313) 216%
7420 Meetings/Workshops/Training 14,850 12,016 2834 81%
7430 Training/Staff Development 40,998 12,740 28258 31%
7440 Advisory/Board Member Expenses 2,000 1,216 784  61%
7450 Advertising 2,000 139 1,862 7%
7460 Parent Activities 1,200 0 1,200 0%
7510 Raw Food Cost 180,139 150,203 29936 83%
Total Expenditures 4,018,037 2,708,349 1,309,688 67%
Excess Revenue over (under) Expenditures 0 165,985 165,985

e



April 2019 Head start CC Expenses

GL Effective Expense

Vendor Name Code Transaction Description Document Description Date 5
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK 6410  MICROPHONE FOR SPEAKER SYSTEM USED AT ACCT#XXXX6700-TIM CENTER 4/27/2018 21.49
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK 6410  ACCESSORY FOR PROJECTOR ACCT# XXXX7303- KRISTIN JACKSON  4/27/2018 24.99
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK 6420  CREDIT FOR BOOK RETURN (PREVICUS STATMENT) ACCT# XXXX7303- KRISTIN JACKSON 4/27/2018  (58.55)
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK 7430 ONLINE COURSE FOR V. TREADWELL ACCT# XXXX7303- KRISTIN JACKSON  4/27/2018 10.00
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK 7430  ONLINE COURSE FOR V. TREADWELL ACCT# XXXX7303- KRISTIN JACKSON  4/27/2018 10.00
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK 6715  STUDENT PHYSICAL - A, RUSSELL ACCT#XXXX6623- DARREL JAMES 4/27/2018 45.00
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK 6715  STUDENT PHYSICAL - R. RUSSELL ACCT#XXXX6623- DARREL JAMES 4/27/2018 45.00
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK 6715  STUDENT PHYSICAL- DEBIQUE ACCT#XXXX6623- DARREL JAMES 4/27/2018 20.00
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK 6920 FUEL FOR CO. CAR ACCT#XXXX6623- DARREL JAMES 4/27/2018 38.25
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK 6920 FUEL FOR CO. CAR ACCT#XXXX6623- DARREL JAMES 4/27/2018 53.00
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK 7420 HOTEL- B. EVANS-MANANGING ACCTH#XXXX6623- DARREL JAMES 4/27/2018 1,130.61
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK 6415 |.D. BADGES ACCTH#XXXX6982- FATIMA 4/27/2018 21.16
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK 6920  SUNPASS FOR CO. CAR ACCT#XXXX6982- FATIMA 4/27/2018 19.99
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK 7010  INTERNATIONAL FEE FOR A/C ADAPTER ORDERED ACCT#XXXX6982- FATIMA 4/27/2018 0.58
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK 7440  FOOD FOR ADVISORY MEETING ACCT#XXXX6982- FATIMA 4/27/2018 36.45
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK 7440  FOOD FOR POLICY COUNCIL ACCT#XXXX6706- NICHELE 4/27/2018 179.85
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK 7430 3 REGISTRATIONS FOR ACCT#XXXX7366- NINA SINGLETON ~ 4/27/2018 1,480.00
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK 6420 ORDERED CLASS SUPPLIES ACCT#XXX5810- VENITA TREADWELL  4/27/2018  440.32
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK 6420  TALLAHASSEE MUSEUM ACCT#XXX5810- VENITA TREADWELL  4/27/2018  372.00
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK 6420  TALLAHASSEE MUSEUM ACCT#XXX5810- VENITA TREADWELL  4/27/2018  372.00
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK 6420  TALLAHASSEE MUSEUM ACCT#XXX5810- VENITA TREADWELL  4/27/2018  372.00
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK 6420  TALLAHASSEE MUSEUM ACCT#XXX5810- VENITA TREADWELL  4/27/2018  422.00
HANCOCK WHITNEY BANK 6420 TALLAHASSEE MUSEUM ACCT#XXX5810- VENITA TREADWELL  4/27/2018  454.00
5:580.14

Sk



’roServices

123 4567 891234 5
Since
01785

VALUED CUSTOMER

Exclusions apply. Can't be combined with other credit offers. See store for details,
©2018 Lowe's LOWE'S and Gable Mansard Design are registered trademarks of LF, LLC,
Lowe’'s® Business CAPITAL AREA COMM ACTION Visit us at www lowes. com/cradit
Ca rd ACCOUnt Account Number Customer Service: 1-800-444-1408

Summary of Account Activity
Previous Balance $183.75
- Payments $183.75
- Other Credits $0.00
+ Purchases/Debits

Payment Information
New Balance

05/28/2019

05/02/2019
30

Post Date Reference Number/ Description of Transaction or Credit
Invoice Number

04/08 04/08 24232 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE F. :
04/08 04/09 2452¢ STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL $44.9
04/11 04/11 24110 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL
04/12 04/12 24342 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL
04/15 04/15 24996 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL
04/17 04/17 26542 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL
04/17 04/17 14669 STORE 0716 TALLAHASSEE FL
04/20 04/20 PAYMENT - THANK You

04/23 04/23 67229 STORE 0417 TALLAHASSEE FL
04/25 04/25 01332 STORE 0718 TALLAHASSEE FL

7009 0009 vug 1 7 2 190502 PAGE 1 of 5 e

-8-



Capital Area Community Action Agency, Inc.
Head Start NFS Match Requirements
For the 7 Months Ending April 30, 2019

Match Source N;ZZ’; d YTD YID% Remaining Remaining %
Government Contracts - Local 39.045
Grants - Other Not for Profits 7585
In-Kind Revenue 325,494
VPK/SR 150,537
881,324 522,661 59% 358,643 1%

-9



=)

i.unN HSEME Page: 1 of 1
ZOIE . 40:312 39502-4019 Statements Dates
ulfport, 502-
Return Service Requested 04/01/2019 - 04/30/2019
Account Number;

330 010000 001 D) IaC B &V Bh 4620332
CAPITAL AREA COMMUNITY ACTION AGENCY D Images:
HEAD START POLICY COUNCIL MAY ¢ 7 1019
PARENT ACTIVITY FUND & 0
309 OFFICE PLAZA DR
TALLAHASSEE FL 32301 *ZERO CHECKS* EO

\

VISIT HANCOCKWHITNEY.COM OR CALL US AT 800-448-8812
TO ENROLL IN ONLINE BANKING WITH ESTATEMENTS.

hecki nt Summ
PREVIOUS BALANCE 1,187.68
+ 0 CREDITS .00
- 0 DEBITS .00
- SERVICE CHARGES .00
+ INTEREST PAID .00
ENDING BALANCE 1,187.68
e Balance By Date
Date Balance Date Balance
03/31 1,187.68

010000001

-10-

AVERAGE BALANCE
1,187.68

YTD INTEREST PAID
.00

Date Balance



Capital Area Community Action Agency

2018-2019 Annual Self- Assessment

Page | 1 of 28

-11-



Contents

2018-2019 Annual Self- ASSESSMENT ProCESS OVEIVIEW ............ceeeeeeeerrereereseeseseeeeees oo eeeeeeeeeo. 3
Self-assessment Performance MetriCS ..................ooweeeeeeeeeoremoseoeoeeseeeeeee oo 4
2018-2019 Self-AsSeSSMENt FINGINGS..........crvuirrreereereseeeeseeeceeeeeeesee e ee e eeeeeeeeeeeesees oo 5
Self-ASSeSSMENt DOMAIN SCOTES............oocueervunereeieosesesseeeessesssseessssessssassssssossesssesssssssssssssessseesesess s 6
PECZray DIBsiEn ammh M ARG ... c.uums iimusoisis it i smesem shmare st me ceaeomnest e et estbvi s sroe 7
Quality Education and Child Development SErVICES........o.ovoeoveeeeereeeeeeeeeeeeeeeoeeeoeeoeoeooo 10
21| 1 B T OSSO SO DR N R S S U s 10
Learning ENVironment EXPIOration ...........cccovueuiueriioeieceseetieeeeeeeeeieeeseseseses e 13
Monitoring and Implementing Quality Health Program Services.........o.o.ov oo 18
CRILIHEaIth SEatus AT ICHTR s anmisihisiassims st s1ssssssmmes’ssrseomassoemorsorss sosous s sosaresor soeeieinses 18
SAICH TR ot niiorni et sbalomrmiillonbiin b degees 7 0 ge 2l 11y, el S e 2 1 19
Quality Family and Community ENGagement SEIVICES .........ovvvovveereerereeeees oo 21
L T S U S SO R SOOI S 21
Monitoring and Implementing Fiscal INfrastruCtUre. .............cceveeeeveeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeoeeeoeeeeeeeeoeeeeeeoeo 23
LT Lt T e O O 23
PSRN AR, s consasosiesommimsive sy s s S s s R SR A ramemmms et bt s st s, 24
Implementation of Fiscal Management SYSteMIS..............o.ooeuevereeereeeeoeoeeoeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeeoeooo 26
Monitoring ERSEA Eligibility and AtteNTANCE ............ovvveeoieeeeeeee e 27
Determining, verifying, and documenting eligibility..............ccoovevereeeeremeeeeeeeoeooeeeeeeeeeeeeo 27
COTrECtiVe ACHOM PIAING wooesurussmssisssmimssss ixssssmsmvnsiniossammssanssasmnsrassrsers beemssnsessss  cbotssime et is e ismes osassssstass 29

Page | 2 of 28

-12-



2018-2019 Annual Self- Assessment Process Overview

The self-assessment process assists with determining whether the management systems and
program services currently in place are being properly administered. The annual self-
assessment is mandated by rules and regulations established by the following Head Start Act
and Head Start Program Performance Standards provisions:

1) Pursuant to 42 USC§9837 the Grantee must review and approve all major policies of the
Head Start Program, including but not limited to the annual self-assessment; and

2) Pursuant to 45 CFR Ch. Xlll Subchapter B § 1302.102(b)(2)(i) that at least once each
program year, the Grantee must conduct a self- assessment to determine the
effectiveness and progress of implementing the goals and objectives of the Head Start
program. In addition, the self-assessment is to be performed in accordance with federal
regulations and include participation from Policy Council and community members.

The process involved an analysis of a wide array of information including, but not limited to,
conducting interviews with parents, teachers, reviewing family files, lesson plans, manuals,
records, and reports, classroom observations, and facility observations.

In order to ensure the annual self-assessment was performed in the most effective and efficient
manner, self-assessment teams were established and trained. These teams were composed of
Head Start staff and parents. Self-assessment teams were asked to assess Capital Area Community
Acton Agency Head Start performance based on the Focus Area Two Monitoring Protocol developed by
the Office of Head Start. Each Key Performance Area and their indicators of performance were
scored using the following metrics.

Page | 30of 28

-13-



Self-assessment Performance Metrics

Performance Level
Strength (4) - The majority of the time Community Action consistently exceeds the INDICATOR: in terms
of compliance and/or quality.

Opportunity (3) — The majority of the time Community Action meets the INDICATOR: in terms of
compliance and/or quality, but this area would be stronger if...

Weakness (2) - The majority of the time Community Action struggles to consistently meet the minimum
standards for this INDICATOR: in terms of compliance and/or quality.

Threat (1)- Community Action does not meet this INDICATOR./ Community Action has not implemented
the requirements of this INDICATOR.

Page | 4 of 28

-14-




2018-2019 Self-Assessment Findings

During the 2018-2019 self-assessment process the Community Action self-assessment team
evaluated the program on six different domains. The domains were as follows:

® Program Design and Management (3.775),

® Quality Education and Child Development Services (2.898),

® Monitoring and Implementing Quality Health Program Services (3.31),
® Quality Family and Community Engagement Services (3.125),

® Monitoring and Implementing Fiscal Infrastructure (3.83), and

® Monitoring ERSEA Eligibility and Attendance (3.75).

The self- assessment resulted in Community Action identifying multiple areas with opportunity
for improvement. There were no overall domains which the self-assessment team found the
majority of time Community Action did not meet an indicator or had not implemented the
requirements of a performance indicator.

However, within five of the six domains measured, the self-assessment team found indicators
that the majority of time Community Action met the indicator in terms of compliance and/or
quality, but this area would be stronger if something was done differently. One of the six
domains, Quality Education and Child Development Services (2.898), was found to be an area of
weakness. The self-assessment team found the majority of the time Community Action
struggled to consistently meet the minimum standards for delivering a quality education or
quality services in a child development program.

Corrective action plans have been completed for the indicators that were identified as
weakness. Further in line with a comment to quality, the program has re-evaluated program
practices to strengthen even the domains in which our self-assessment teams identified there is
not a definitive weakness, but an opportunity to provide higher quality service to clients.

Page | 50f 28

-15-



Strengths (4)

Self-Assessment Domain Scores

Opportunities (3) Weakness (2)

Monitoring and Implementing
Quality Health Program Services
(3.31)

Monitoring and Implementing
Fiscal Infrastructure (3.83)

Threats (1)

=

Page | 6 of 28



Program Design and Management

Key Performance Area 1: Management Structure
INDICATOR: 1.1 Program is structured to provide effective management and
oversight of all program areas. 1302.101(a)(1)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 1.2 Fiscal is structured to provide effective management and
oversight of all program areas. 1302.101(a)(1)

Notes:

INDICATOR: 1.3 Human Resource is structured to provide effective
management and oversight of all program areas. 1302.101(a)(1)

Notes:

-17-

INDICATOR: 2.1 The program uses Self-Assessment data to evaluate X |4
progress toward program goals and school readiness. 1302.102(b)(2)(i)
Notes:
INDICATOR: 2.2 The program’s recordkeeping system facilitates effective 2 13 X
oversight of program operations. 1302.101(a)(4)
Notes:
INDICATOR: 2.3 The program has systems in place for monitoring program 2 .3 4%
improvement and the prevention of recurrences of previously identified quality and
compliance issues. 1302.102(b)(1)
Notes:
INDICATOR: 2.4 Managers have strategies in place to facilitate the 2 |3 (X
supervision and support of individual staff professional development and
continuous program quality improvement. 1302.101(a)(2)
Notes:
Page | 7 of 28



Key Performance Area 3: Governing Body Data Use
INDICATOR: 3.1 The governing body uses ongoing monitoring, fiscal, school
readiness, and other data such as audits, self-assessment, and monitoring
monthly reports to participate fully in the oversight, planning, and evaluation
of the program. 1301.2(b)(2); 1302.102(b)-(d); 642(c)(1)(E); 642(d)(2) ]

Notes: “I Believe that we still have a lot of work to do to make this a high function board along
with being transparent about issues that are pertinent to be advised about and plans to address
issues problems or concerns,” (Survey Respondent, 02/19/2019 @1941 hours).

“Some of the questions were beyond what | think may be beyond the board’s scope,” Survey
Respondent,” 02/13/2019 @1101 hours).

INDICATOR: 3.2 Governing body members are able to their system for 121X |X
ongoing financial oversight including approval of major expenditures,
approval of the operating budget, selection of the auditor, and monitoring the 3.8
program’s actions to correct any audit findings.642(c)(1)(E)(iv)(VIl)—(vII)

Notes:

Key Performance Area 4: Policy Council Data Use
INDICATOR: 4.1 The policy council is able to describe how it uses program
data to support ongoing program improvement. 1301.3(c)(2); 642(c)(2)(D);
1302.102

Notes:

“Always going the extra mile to make sure our children are happy and educated,” (Survey
Respondent, 02/18/2019 @ 1300hours).

“From my view as a parent my daughter is learning effectively, thanks to the teachers,” (Survey
Respondent, 02/17/2019 @ 1254 hours).

“I am very thankful to be a part of the Head Start program. My children have highly benefited
from this resource. | refer the service to all parents,” (Survey Respondent, 02/14/2019 @ 1945
hours).

“It appears that the program curriculum is still somewhat lacking...Also the goals and plans to
reach the goals are not clearly communicated... The budget can be confusing to understand. |
am not sure who is over the program, but the CEO comes to the meeting...More could be done
to make sure that our children are ready for school and the parents are well informed,” (Survey
Respondent, 02/14/2019 @ 1514 hours).

Page | 8 of 28

-18-



Page | 9 of 28

-19-



Quality Education and Child Development Services

Data

Key Performance Area 1: Data and Service Delivery, Child Outcomes, and School
Readiness

Indicator 1.1 The program monitors the effectiveness of teaching practices
including curriculum implementation. 1302.102(b)

Notes: The Center Directors monitor lesson plans weekly. The Education Team visits and
observes all classrooms regularly. The Education Team monitors three times a year (Fall,
Winter, Spring) using the CLASS Monitoring Instrument to assist them in determining needs and
areas of weakness. Staff receives coaching from Education Team in areas of interest and need.
Early Childhood Team met with ICF T/TA Specialist January 2019. She suggested the program
implement a process for monitoring Curriculum Fidelity, by utilizing and training Center
Managers, supported by the Coaches. Training will be provided on Curriculum Fidelity in March
2019. ( see attached documentation)

Indicator 1.2 The program uses aggregated child-level assessment data to 112 |X |4
identify training needs and professional development opportunities. 1302.102(c)-
(d); 1304.11(b)(2)(i)

Notes: With the help of the Quality Assurance Manager, information is analyzed and
aggregated. The data is then used to identify training needs and professional development
opportunities at the center and administrative level. Training is provided to staff based on
areas of need, classroom observations, monitoring data, VPK and CLASS assessment results.
INDICATOR: 1.3 The program uses information from ongoing monitoring 112 | X |4
data for continuous improvement including strengthening, adjusting, and
adapting services, strategies, and goals to inform program decisions
including changing or targeting scope of services.1302.102(c)-(d)

Notes: Ongoing monitoring data is used to improve educational services. Staff make
adjustments, adapt services and strategies to make improvements and strengthen the program.
This school year, staff work schedules were changed in hopes to make a difference in CLASS
scores.

INDICATOR: 1.4 The program has data supporting progress in achievingschool |1 |X |3 |4
readiness goals. 1302.102(c)
Notes: School readiness goals are aggregated quarterly. Last year, the program did not meet
the school readiness goals set by the state. To date, the program has not received their results.

Key Performance Area 2: Individualized Services for Each Child
INDICATOR: 2.1 The grantee analyzes and uses individual and aggregated
child assessment data and input from parents and staff to individualize
learning experiences, lesson plans, teaching strategies, and services to best
support each child. 1302.31(b)(ii); 1302.31(b)(1)(iii); 1304.11(b)

Notes: The program has individualization specialists that works with teachers to individualize
experiences, lessons, and strategies. (See copy of lesson plans attached)

Page | 10 of 28

-20-



INDICATOR: 2.2 The grantee analyzes and uses individual and aggregated L42 1X. |4
child assessment data and input from parents and staff to determine
individual and group progress toward school readiness. 1302.31(b)(ii);
1302.31(b)(1)(iii); 1304.11(b)

Notes: Information is analyzed and aggregated into data that can be used to access progress
toward school readiness. Child assessment data comes from any combination of the following:
VPK Assessments (three times a year); Teaching Strategies Assessment (three times a year),
DIAL testing (three years only), physical growth data from TITUS Sports Academy, initial and
final home visits, parent conferences and anecdotal records.

INDICATOR: 2.3 Parents learn about their child’s development and progress (1|2 [X |4
and about the purpose and results of screenings and assessments.
1302.34(b)(6)

Notes: Parents receive two home visits and parent conferences per year, one at the beginning
of the school year and one at the end of the school year. Teachers share child’s screening and
assessment results during their visits with parents.
Key Performance Area 3: Families of Children with Disabilities are Engaged and 34
Supported

INDICATOR: 3.1 The program helps parents of children with disabilities in
obtaining services. 1302.62 _
Notes: The Mental Health Coordinator/ Special Services Coordinator meet with parents of
children with disabilities, to identify needs and explain services. Parents are referred to
appropriate community provider(s) such as Children Medical Services, Florida Therapy, FSU
Center for Autism Related Disorders, Parents of the Panhandle Information Network, etc. The
program also receives extra grant funds from the local Community Human Services Partnership
and United Way Program to assist with serving children enrolled in the program with
disabilities.

INDICATOR: 3.2 The program helps parents understand the referral, evaluation, |1 |2 |3 |X
and services timelines required under IDEA. 1302.62
Notes: The program helps parents navigate through Individual Education Plan and Transition
meetings, parent conferences, and progress reports. The Local Education Agency and the
program’s Special Services Coordinator train the parents on their rights.

INDICATOR: 3.3 The program supports parents’ participation in the Individual 112 |3 |X
Family Service Plan or Individualized Education Plan development process.
1302.62

Notes: The program supports parent’s participation by having individual meetings, parent/staff
conferences, sharing progress reports and on-going networking. The program has developed a
Multi-Disciplinary Team to help parents participate on their Families’ Individual Service Plan.

Page | 11 of 28

-21-



INDICATOR: 3.4 The program helps parents understand the purpose of 112 | X |4
evaluations and ensuring their child’s needs are addressed. 1302.62
Notes: The program completes screenings and assessments on each child within 45 days of
their enroliment. Staff shares results, outcomes, and progress reports with parents. This
information is explained to parents, during meetings, parent/staff conferences. Parents are
given an opportunity to ask questions. They are informed of any services, if further testing is
needed for their child and what to expect from those services.

INDICATOR: 3.5 The program assists parents in learning more about their 112 |[X (4
children’s disabilities and supporting the child’s development. 1302.62

Notes: The program assists parents in learning more about their child’s disability and
supporting their development through sharing information during their Individual Education
Plan meetings, results of evaluations and progress reports. Information is also shared with
parents at parent/teacher conferences and trainings.

Key Performance Area 4: Program Budgets, Staffing Resources, and Professional
Development Funds Support Quality Education Services
INDICATOR: 4.1 The education manager and disabilities manager are
involved in the development of the annual operating budget. 1302.101(a)(3)
Notes: Budget reports are shared with Managers monthly. The Education Manager and
Disabilities Coordinator meet with the Chief Operating Officer to give their input on any needs
for their services areas. The Quality Assurance Manager also assists in this process.

INDICATOR: 4.2 The program has a process in place to make sure financial 1|1X|X [4
resources are available or adjusted to implement quality education services
as a result of the changing needs of the staff, children, and families. 2.5
1302.101(a)(3) |
Notes: The budget has line items that address educational needs such as training, workshops,
meetings, staff and professional development. The Education Manager works with the Chief
Operating Officer to plan and meet the changing needs of the classroom and teaching staff. If
the need arises for changes to line items in the budget the Chief Operating Officer and
Education Manger will discuss and make adjustments.

A budget meeting/training is scheduled for February 19, 2019 to assist with having a better
understanding of budget planning.

INDICATOR: 4.3 The program ensures education staff meets 112X |4
qualifications.1302.91(e)(1)-(6)
Notes: The Teachers have an Associate Degree in Early Childhood Education or Child
Development or are enrolled in a program that will lead to an Associate Degree or equivalent
coursework. Teaching staff receive individual coaching, training during Pre-Service, In-Service
and workshops on such topics as assessment tools, outcomes and curriculum to name a few.

Page | 12 of 28

-22-



Learning Environment Exploration
Key Performance Area 5: Evaluating Performance and Stimulating Ongoing 3
Improvement

INDICATOR: 5 The program’s indoor and outdoor learning environments 15 205K 4
contain age-appropriate equipment, materials, supplies, physical space, and

accommodations for children with disabilities which supports implementation of

the curriculum. 1302.31(d)

Notes: The program’s indoor and outdoor learning environment contains age appropriate
equipment. However, the program is working on updating ramps, lowering tables to

accommodate children with disabilities.

Key Performance Area 6: Evaluating Performance and Stimulating Ongoing 3.25
Improvement

INDICATOR: 6.1 Teaching practices and learning environments are P23 X
communication- and language-rich.1302.31(b)(1)(i)

Notes: The learning environment and teaching practices are language and communication rich.
Furniture and toys are labeled with words. Posted materials on the walls are also language rich.
Communication is on-going throughout the day during classroom activities and meal times.

INDICATOR: 6.2 Teaching practices and learning environments promote critical L2 1. 14
thinking and problem solving. 1302.31(b)(1)(i)

Notes: Autotomy is encouraged by the Teachers. *** See CLASS Data***

INDICATOR: 6.3 Teaching practices and learning environments promote 112 (X [X
children’s social, emotional, behavioral, and language development.

302.31(b)(1)(i) 35
|

Notes: Teachers review classroom rules with the children, they have jobs and follow the daily
schedules. Children are taught through conversation, to be responsible in the classroom
toward their peers, to share and take turns, pass their food during meal times and to use their
words when someone hits them. *** See CLASS Data***

Page | 13 of 28

-23-



INDICATOR: 6.4 Teaching practices and learning environments provide
supportive feedback to promote learning. 302.31(b)(1)(i)

Notes: Teachers are respectful, engaging and give positive feedback to the children throughout
each activity and during transiting. The staff supports the children’s play through scaffolding.
Children and staff engage in conversation during mealtimes. *** See CLASS Data***

INDICATOR: 6.5 Teaching practices and learning environments motivate
continued effort. 302.31(b)(1)(i)

1

2 iX 14

Notes: Teaching practices motivates students and each other through positive encouragement.

Teachers encourage students with positive reinforcement.

43 % of the children in the program met or exceeded expectations with regards to persisted
with a difficult or non- preferred activity, as of Jan 2019. See HSELOF Approaches to Learning
Scores. *** See CLASS Data***

INDICATOR: 6.6 Teaching practices and learning environments support children’s

engagement in learning experiences and activities. 1302.31(b)(1)(i)

Notes: Teachers encourage students to actively participate and explore all learning experiences.

Incident/Accidents Reported (Annual) ***

Center

Enrollment

# of
Incident/Accidents

# of Student
Involved

% of Students
Involved

Franklin

Jefferson

Royal

Mabry

South City

*** Data currently unavailable in Child Plus.

-24-

Page | 14 of 28




Key Performance Area 7: Appropriate Learning Experiences

INDICATOR: 7.1 The grantee provides learning experiences that provide
adequate opportunities for choice, play, exploration, and experimentation among
a variety of developmentally appropriate learning, sensory, and motor
experiences. 1302.31(c)

Notes: The grantee provides a variety of learning experiences that provides opportunities for
choice, play, center and outside time.

INDICATOR: 7.2 The grantee intentionally promotes learning and 112 X |4
recognizes the importance of all activities, including rest, meals, routines,
and physical activity, as opportunities for learning and development.
1302.31(e)

Notes: The children have an opportunity for physical activity during outdoor times and during
visits from the TITUS Fitness Professionals. The Teachers follow a daily schedule which
incorporates rest, mealtimes, and other daily routines. (See documentation-copy of Daily
Schedule)

INDICATOR: 7.3 Teaching include research-based strategies and activities 112 (X |4
for children who are dual language learners that recognize bilingualism and
bi-literacy as strengths. 1302.31(b)(2)

Notes: There is a dual language staff person who visits classrooms regularly. She shares with the
Teachers simple Spanish lessons and greetings to welcome the students. The curriculum is
research based and is Spanish and English.

Key Performance Area 8: Child Assessment Data and Lesson Planning

2.5

INDICATOR: 8.1 The grantee provides learning experiences that provide 1(X |[X |4
adequate opportunities for choice, play, exploration, and experimentation among
a variety of developmentally appropriate learning, sensory, and motor 28
experiences. 1302.31(c) ;

Notes:. Teacher’s lesson plans were selected at random for review. (3 samples) Only one
Teacher had an in depth individualized lesson plans. (See attached Lesson Plans)

Page | 15 of 28

-25-



Key Performance Area 9: Teachers

INDICATOR: 9.1 Teachers implement the curriculum in the classroom. 1302.31(b)

I

Notes: The curriculum is researched, play based. Teachers develop and implement lesson plans
and activities based on the curriculum. (See copies of selected lesson plans Area 8.1)

INDICATOR: 9.2 Teachers design individual and group lesson plans based 112 (X (4
on the curriculum. 1302.31(b)(ii)

Notes: Individual and group lesson plans are designed for children based on the curriculum.

INDICATOR: 9.3 Teachers are provided feedback to inform their ongoing LLZ |'X |4
development and improvement in their teaching practices. 1302.101(a)(2);
1302.101(b)

Notes: The Education Manager and Education Coordinator provide ongoing feedback to
Teaching staff on their teaching practices, strengths, improvement and professional
development.

INDICATOR: 9.4 Teachers receive support in effective classroom 1(X |[X (4
management, (include strategies for supporting children with challenging
behaviors and other social, emotional, and mental health concerns). 2.5
1302.45(a)(1); 1302.45(b)(2) T

Notes: Teachers receive assistance, support, training and strategies for supporting children
with challenging behaviors. Most Teachers are unable to implement Conscious Discipline and
will need additional support and training.

INDICATOR: 9.5 Teachers receive training to help them planindividualand |1 |2 [X |4
group lessons, activities, and schedules that align with the HSELOF and the
curricula. 1302.31(c); 1302.92(b)

Notes: During Pre-Service and In-Service, Teachers receive training to help them with planning
group and individual lesson plans, activities and schedules that align with the curriculum.

Page | 16 of 28

-26-



INDICATOR: 9.6 Teachers, Family Advocates, and parents are involved in I, R I GO
sharing and using information on individual children to ensure children and
families receive the necessary support to ensure progress toward school 25
readiness. 1302.50(b)(6) ,

Notes: Teachers, parents and Family Advocates are involved in the process of individualizing for
each child to ensure their success towards school readiness. Random individual Lesson Plans
had the same activity for all students as students without an IEP.

INDICATOR: 9.7 The program meets the individualized needs of children 1|2 13X
with disabilities and providing all children access to and participation in the
full range of services. 1302.61(a)

Notes: Classrooms are inclusive. Children with disabilities are provided access to and
participated in a full range of services. They are screened within 45 days of entering the
program. Children who need special services will be referred to appropriate provider for
services. Services are provided include Occupational Therapy, Speech, Behavior Management,
and Mental Health Services.

Page | 17 of 28

-27-




Monitoring and Implementing Quality Health Program Services

Child Health Status and Care

Key Performance Area 1: Monitoring And Maintaining Information on Children’s
Health Status

INDICATOR: 1.1 The program uses our recordkeeping system to collect and
track child health data. 1302.42(a)-(d); 1302.101(a)(4) 7
Notes: Child Plus is the recordkeeping system used for tracking health data weekly. Reports are
monitored are printed to guarantee no health documents are out of compliance.

INDICATOR: 1.2 The program identifies and addresses patterns or trends 112(3|X
concerning late or missing child health information. 1302.101(a)(4)

Notes: Yes, the data and reports are useful in monitoring late or missing health information.
Have the capability to communicate to the parents via email through Child Plus, verbal notices,
emails and letters. Parents are also informed in the monthly newsletters and flyers that are
posted at the centers.

INDICATOR: 1.3 The program educates, supports, and collaborates with 11213 |X
parents to ensure their child’s health and well-being. 1302.41; 1302.46
Notes: Workshops regarding health and well-being are built into during parent meetings,
meetings with teachers and the advocates. According to the family’s needs during their
assessment at registration and during the course of the school year community partnerships
are utilized. The parents are also supported be providing up to date information by letters/
follow letters regarding their child’s health.

INDICATOR: 1.4 The program completes health determinations (i.e., onsite health |1 [ 2 [3 | X
professionals, community collaborations, etc.). 1302.42(b)
Notes:

There are several partnerships and health professionals are in collaboration for completing the
health determinations such as Florida WIC, ELC for hearing and vision, Molar express for dental,
Impact America-Focus First for vision, Lynn James, a registered dietician and Titus Sports
Academy for physical fitness/ height and weight.

Page | 18 of 28

-28-



INDICATOR: 1.5 The program implements and monitors its system for 1(2(X |4
promoting effective oral health hygiene and nutrition services. 1302.43;
1302.44(a)

Notes: Pancare (Franklin), Molar Express (Leon), and Jefferson County dental clinic (Jefferson)
are utilized for providing dental treatment and examinations. Parents in the program sign a
consent form permitting the child to be evaluated by qualified professionals from the above
mentioned places. Teachers and children brush their teeth daily in classroom. When eating
family style meals they integrate nutrition education. Cooking activities are prepared by the
teaching staff and the cooking staff.

Key Performance Area 2: Progress, Issues, and Continuous Quality improvement in
Health Services

INDICATOR: 2.1 The program uses the information about patterns or trends
in children’s health needs, including their medical, oral health, mental health,
and nutritional needs, as well as the need for ongoing and follow-up
care.1302.102(b)-(d)

Notes: The program uses screenings and evaluations are used to increase knowledge of any
medical, oral, and mental health needs; also through working with the families. The patterns
and trends are also used to guide the formation of new partnerships. The data gathered helps
with community assessment which is from the families that we served.

Safety Practices

R o P g, - e Progra : dren are Safe 375
INDICATOR: 3.1 — The program analyzes and uses data from internal and 152003 X
external (such as licensing data) sources to understand program
performance
and ensure continuous improvement. 1302.47(b)

Notes: Data is used on an continuous basis to ensure the program is in compliance and the
performance constantly advances. Data is also shared with governing board and Policy Council
to integrate their recommendations.

INDICATOR: 3.2 —The program has made progress in replacement, renovation, 1]:24% |4
and repair of any facilities identified by the grantee with concerns.
Notes: Updated the on preventative maintenance checklist; updated the way work orders are
tracked; The progress has improved the speed and quality of repairs. It has reduced repetitive
work orders and allows for more follow-up and overseeing is happening.

Page | 19 of 28

-29.



INDICATOR: 3.3 —~The program trains, supports, and monitors staff to ensure | 1 ]2 | 3 | X
staff practice active supervision and abide by Head Start’s standards of
conduct

Notes: The teaching staff received training in preservice, in-service that focused solely on
active supervision. Education Coordinators provide individualized training to the teaching staff
at the centers who may need additional support in active supervision.

INDICATOR: 3.4 - The program ensures completion of background checkson |1 |2 {3 [X
all staff in accordance with requirements (the reviewers will conduct a
record check on a sample of staff files). Sec. 648A(g)(3)

Notes: A sample of staff files was reviewed.

Key Performance Area 4: Budget to Support Quality

INDICATOR: 4.1 - Resources are budgeted to support quality health program |1 |2 | X
services and safe/ healthy learning environments. 1302.101(a)(3)
Notes: Resources are budgeted however more funds need to be budgeted for mental health
services.

Key Performance Area 5 : Health Culture

Indicator 5.1 The program effectively utilizing mental health consultation to
support education staff and other staff in meeting children’s mental health and
social and emotional needs. 1302.45(a)-(b)

Notes: Mental Health therapists are accessible to staff, parents, and children weekly. Services
are also available via phone. Therapist report to teachers any issues/ concerns with their child;
teachers are involved in multi-disciplinary meetings to ensure proper techniques to support the
child in class. Outside community resources are also available.

Page | 20 of 28

-30-



Quality Family and Community Engagement Services

Data

INDICATOR: 1.1 The program uses Family partnership services and outcomes
data. 1302.52(b)-(c)

Notes: A Needs Assessment is completed prior to the Family Partnership Agreement to
determine the needs of the family. Family needs are tracked in ChildPlus as PIR data.

Family Partnership Agreements are initiated within 90 days after the child’s enrollment. Staff
works with the family throughout the school year to complete the agreement. Outcomes are
included on the Parent, Family and Community Engagement Framework.

INDICATOR: 1.2 The program has data that demonstrates improvements in 112 (X |4
family engagement and support services. 1302.102(b)-(d)

Notes: The Parent, Family and Community Engagement Framework was changed from a 3 tier
to a 5 tier rating system this year. One evaluation has been done this year and the final will be
done at the end of the school year.

INDICATOR: 1.3 The program implements procedures for teachers, family 112 (X |4
advocates and family support staff to ensure a coordinated family
engagement strategy. 1302.50(b)(6)

Notes: Multi-disciplinary team meetings were held which included teachers, family advocates,
and family support staff. This ensured that all areas were working together to provide services
to the families we serve. Need to work more on the close-out process to make sure all areas of
concern are addressed and followed through to closure.
Key Performance Area 2: Staff Supervision, Training, and Professional 3.25
Development
INDICATOR: 2.1- The program trains staff on best practices in the
implementation of family engagement strategies and support. 1302.92(b)(3)

Notes: Family Engagement strategies and support is offered in bi-weekly staff
meetings/trainings. Family Advocates attended several trainings throughout the year, and joint
meetings were held with the Education team for more collaboration and cross-training.

INDICATOR: 2.2- The program uses data collected through ongoing supervision 1[X |3 |4
to provide feedback to staff to support their professional development.
1302.101(a)(2)

Notes: The ongoing supervision process to support staff’s professional development can
improve. Professional Development plans need to be developed for all staff. Annual
evaluations with staff’s input need to be given on a more timely basis for feedback so goals can
be adjusted for a more positive outcome.

Page | 21 of 28

A3



INDICATOR: 2.3- The program ensures that staff, consultants, or contractorsare |12 |3 |X
familiar with ethnic backgrounds and heritages, and are able to communicate
effectively with families. 1302.90 (d)(1)

Notes: The program does a good job ensuring that staff, consultants, and contractors are
familiar with ethnic background and heritages, and ensuring that they are able to communicate
effectively with the families we serve. The program has families of various ethnicities including
Vietnamese and several Spanish speaking families. A Dual Language Learner staff position was
created to work with families of other cultures to ensure they receive the same attention and
services as those who speak English. Certain materials have also be translated and printed in
Spanish. .

INDICATOR: 2.4- The program ensures family services staff meet qualifications. 12 [ 30| X
1302.91 (e)(7)

Notes: All family services staff meet or exceed minimum qualifications for the position.

Page | 22 of 28

-32-




Monitoring and Implementing Fiscal Infrastructure

Financial Infrastructure

Key Performance Area 1: Financial Infrastructure
INDICATOR: 1.1 Program managers share with the fiscal manager to
support development of the annual operating budget? 75.303(b)-(d)
Notes: Program managers meet with the COO. The COO takes to Fiscal.

INDICATOR: 1.2 Data is shared with the governing body and the governing [1(2 |3 |[X
body approves the annual operating budget. 642(c)(1)(E)(iv)(VII){bb)
Notes: The Governing Board has an opportunity to give input and approves the annual

operating budget. In the event of a significant change, the operating budget may be reviewed.

INDICATOR: 1.3 The policy council is involved in budget planning for 112 [X |4
program expenditures. 642(c)(2)(D)(iv)
Notes:

The Policy Council members are made aware of the operating budget and program expenditures during
their monthly meetings. They are also given an opportunity to give input to the budget, but may not
know how the budget works. Additional training is needed in this area.

A Fiscal Team member attends the Policy Council Meetings to present the budget and answer any
questions pertaining to the budget.

Policy Council approves the budget before it goes to the board.

INDICATOR: 1.4 Budgeted expenditures support the accomplishment of 112 (X |4
program objectives. 1302.101(a)(1)

Notes: The supporting documents used to give proof that program objectives are accomplished
include invoices, budgets, monthly expenditures reports and individual ad hoc reports. GL
Codes and line items support needs, goals and objectives; for example, health and disabilities.
Also, a T/TA will be conducted on February 19, 2019 to offer clarification to managers.

INDICATOR: 1.5 The fiscal officer relies on data/information to determine 12 |X |4
whether budgeted expenditures are supporting the accomplishment of program
objectives. 1302.101(a)(1)

Notes: : Invoices, budgets, meetings, conference agendas, etc. are used as supporting
information to determine whether budgeted expenditures are supporting the accomplishment
of the program objectives.

Page | 23 of 28

=33:



INDICATOR: 1.6 There are staff and internal controls that support the 112 |3 |X
grantee’s financial management system. 1302.91(c);75.303
Notes: The financial management system is supported by staff and internal controls. It includes
checks and balances, invoices, Authorization For Payment (AFPs), Authorized Signatures, and
policies which are approved by the Board of Directors.

Fiscal Capacity

Key Performance Area 2: Fiscal Capacity
INDICATOR: 1.1 The program'’s fiscal officer primarily responsible for
oversight of the Head Start award is qualified. 1302.91(c)

Notes: The Fiscal Department has qualified and experienced staff res ponsible for oversight of the Head
Start award.

The staff is comprised of following:

Keith Dean, CPA, CEO-Contracted Consultant Company
Stephanie Sgouros, Finance Director, CPA

Laura Ward, Fiscal Assistant, Degree in Accounting

Two Fiscal Specialists, Bachelor degrees, budget experience

INDICATOR: 1.2 The program has a designated individual with a background [1[2 [3 [x
and expertise in fiscal management or accounting 642(c)(1)(B)(i)
Notes: The Chief Finance Officer and Finance Director are Certified Public Accountants, with
experience in working with state and federal audits and non-profit organizations.

INDICATOR: 1.3 The program has a member of or advisor to the governingbody |12 |3 |X
with a background and expertise in fiscal management or accounting.
642(c)(1)(B)(i)

Notes: Keith Dean, CPA, CFO and/or Stephanie Sgouros, CPA, Finance Director, regularly attends and
advises the Executive) Board members, at their monthly meetings.

INDICATOR: 1.4 The program has process for engaging an auditor, {12 13 |'X
implementing audit recommendations, and sharing audit results with the
governing body and other stakeholders. 642(c)(1)(E)(iv)(Vl)(cc); 647(a)
Notes: The auditing procurement process is outlined in the Financial Management Policies and
Procedures Manual. An audit is conducted once a year. The audit results are shared by the
Financial staff and external auditors with the Program Managers and Executive Board members.
Any recommendations from the audit are implemented by the Program Managers, Finance
staff, and/or Senior management.

Every three years there is a bid for contract. Proposals go to Board for final decision.

One of the CPA’s attends Board Meetings and makes a presentation of the audit proposals.

Page | 24 of 28

-34-



INDICATOR: 1.5 The program has structured compensation, benefits, and 112 |X |4
professional development opportunities to recruit and retain qualified
program and fiscal staff. 75.430; 75.431

Notes: All staff receives compensation based on job descriptions and experience. Benefits are
time activated and professional development opportunities are offered, as the need arises or is
required for certification. Retention of qualified program staff is maintained by COO. Fiscal
staff compensation is set by the contracted Accounting Services consultant who also handles
recruitment and retention, etc.

INDICATOR: 1.6 The program has a system in place to manage the budgetin |12 [3 |X
areas such as personnel compensation, shared costs, non-Federal match,
indirect, and administrative costs? 75.405(a)(2); 75.405(b;) 75.414; 1303.5(a)

Notes:

The program uses fund codes, general ledger codes, cost allocation plans, administrative funds
and indirect costs to organize and manage prospective personnel compensation and shared
costs. There is a separate ledger for non-federal match, which are tracked monthly.

INDICATOR: 1.7 The program ensures protection of the Federal interest in 112 13 |X
real property and equipment purchased in whole or in part with Federal
funds. 1303.46

Notes: The federal interest for real property is recorded in the county records. Any equipment
over $5,000.00 has to be capitalized and depreciation has to be recorded.All property over
$500.00 is tracked on an Agency Inventory List to ensure protection of federal interest. Any
requisition for purchase over $500.00 must have two quotes and over $5,000.00 must have
three bids.

Extra Information: Louise B. Royal Head Start was purchased with federal funds; federal
interest was recorded in Leon County with the Clerk of Court.

Page | 25 of 28

YL




Implementation of Fiscal Management Systems

Key Performance Area 2: Fiscal Management Systems

INDICATOR: 2.1 The program’s financial management system, accounting, and
reporting practices ensure compliance with laws, regulations, grant terms and
conditions, reporting, and audit requirements. 75.302(b)(1-7); 1302.101(a)(4)

Notes: Fiscal management systems, accounting, reporting practices, grant terms, conditions,
reporting and audit requirements are outlined in the Financial Management Policies and
Procedures Manual. (See attachment)

INDICATOR: 2.2 The program’s financial management system supports Li2 [3 | X
ongoing fiscal operations 75.302(b)(2)-(3)

Notes: MIP is the financial accounting system used to manage ongoing fiscal operations.

INDICATOR: 2.3 The program has a system for determining whether 112 (3 |X
individual expenses are necessary, reasonable, allocable, and adequately
documented. 75.302(b)(7)

Notes: The program reviews the budget. Creates AFP’s-Authorization for Payment. Forward
AFP’s to the Executive staff for approval and signature then AFP’s come to the Fiscal
Department. Fiscal cuts a check which then goes to Exec. Staff/Board for signature.

INDICATOR: 2.4 The program ensures payment of allowable program 112 (3 |X
expenses promptly and within the appropriate budget period. 75.305(b)(1);
75.302(b)(4)

Notes: Payment of allowable program expenses is based on whatever the contract, grant terms
or program agency requires, whichever is more stringent. Most payments are made within 2
week of receipt in the Fiscal Department.

INDICATOR: 2.5 The program has a process to identify risks and obtaincost- |12 [3 [x
effective insurance for those identified risks. 1303.12; 1303.52(b); 75.317

Notes: The grants terms are reviewed to determine what is contractually mandated. (Example: errors,
omissions, and general liability insurance).

Page | 26 of 28

-36-




Monitoring ERSEA Eligibility and Attendance

Determining, verifying, and documenting eligibility
Key Performance Area 1: Eligibility

INDICATOR: 1.1 Families’ meet one of the following income requirements: 12 08 X

1. Income is equal to or below the poverty line,

2. Family or child is receiving or is eligible to receive public
assistance (supplemental security income and temporary
assistance for needy families),

3. Child is homeless, or

4. Child is in foster care.

Notes: Majority (95%) of our clients meet the above income requirements. Most are equal or

below the poverty guidelines.

INDICATOR: 1.2 No more than ten percent (38 children) of children enrolled in a i [ AR (e SRR [
the program are above the income threshold.
Notes: 95% which is the majority of our children are equal to or below the income threshold.

INDICATOR: 1.3 No more than an additional 35 percent (132 children) of o S 7 T e el
children who are not categorically eligible may be from families whose income is
between 100 and 130 percent of poverty.

Notes: The only time children are enrolled from this category is when we struggle in our rural

communities and all eligible children have been enrolled.

INDICATOR: 1.4 Ten percent (35 children) of children enrolled must have 142 |3 X
disabilities.

Notes: To assess the children with disabilities we have two tools that are used. They are the
BDI and they are used in Jefferson and Franklin Counties and the DIAL 4 which is used in Leon
County. Some students are referred for a LEA for more testing.

Page | 27 of 28

-37-



Key Performance Area 2: Attendance

INDICATOR: 1.1 The program monitors individual child attendance and the
program’s monthly average daily attendance.

Notes: Attendance in monitored on a daily basis by Family Advocates. Advocates no call
parents when children have an unexpected absent within an hour after attendance is
monitored. The Family Support Coordinator also monitors attendance on a daily, weekly and
monthly basis by using Child Plus and paper attendance.

INDICATOR: 1.2 The program ensures children are safe when they do not 1.2 .3 . |X
arrive at school.

Notes: Family Advocates now call parents within an hour after child is not in attendance when
school starts and the parent has not called in.

INDICATOR: 1.3 The program works with parents to support and promote their 12 )% 14
children’s attendance in the program.

Notes: Family Advocates meet with parents to discuss the attendance policy. They also
encourage parents to bring their children to school and see how they may be able to help them
with getting them to school.

INDICATOR: 1.4 The program monitors monthly average daily attendance rate 12 '|X |4
data and makes timely changes, where needed, to address systematic issues
affective children’s attendance in the program.

Notes: The biggest issue that some parents have is transportation. They sometimes can provide
bus passes for parents to help them get the children to school.

Page | 28 of 28

-38-



Corrective Action Plans

Page | 29 of 28

-39



QUALITY IMPROVEMENT PLAN (QIP)

DOMAIN: FACILITIES EXPLORATION

Goal
Findings/Concerns SMART Goals ; Staff Time
(Include Regulation) (Expected Outcomes) Actici S epeIc AcompRs Lol S e Responsible | Frame Corg;;lteetlon
Early
Childhood
3.3.0.1 Routine cleaning, |Cleaning, sanitizing, and ) . " Manager,
s . i i3 : All teachers will receive training on 7
sanitizing, and disinfecting |disinfecting products must be dlearing, sanitizing, and disinfesting with: |in-Service Education Mar-19 Mar-19
/5.2.9.1 Use and Storage |inaccessible and out of children's 0 g 9 Coordinator,
. chemicals.
of Toxic Substances reach Quality
Assurance
Manager
Family and
Community
Engagement
3.5.0.1 Care Plan for Health Care Plans must be Famiy Acvocateswil be trained o Manager,
: : ) iora completing the Health Care Record. . Health
Children with Special completed before the child is : ; : None required ) 19-May 19-May
. Family Advocates will be trained on when Services
Health Care Needs enrolled in school. ; ; y
a Health Care Plan is required. Coordinator,
Family
Services
Specialist
Health
3.6.3.3 Training of i34 competency Teachers will receive a skill and Serwcg S
: assessment will be developed for -, ; Coordinator,
Caregivers/Teachers to o competency assessment after receiving  (In-service 12-Aug 12-Aug
i i teachers who administer o L o Early
Administer Medication s training for administering medication. :
medication. Childhood
Manager

-40-




QUALITY IMPROVEMENT PLAN (QIP)

DOMAIN: FACILITIES EXPLORATION

Findings/Concerns SMART Goals : : Staff Time Goal-
(Include Regulation) (Expected Outcomes) Action Steps to Accomplish Goal 113A Nesitls Responsible | Frame Conl;;;lt?on
Health
Services
Coordinator,
Family
gjgi#;i (;ff K,Sricu“ure Health Care Plans must be Eamné 'Advofcate;krjnustt(;]ortnpletelz Heslih Serwf:e.s
g A routinely carried on field trips or ara Flahis Toromicten thal Fequire fnem. ) Spe(?!ahst,
(USDA), Child and Adult transport out of helr child care Center Directors will ensure a copy of the |None required  |Family and 8/12/2019| 8/12/2019
Care Food Program setting care plan is carried on field trips or when Community
(CACFP) Guidelines ' transporting away from the center. Engagement
Manager,
Family
Advocate,
Center Director
6.1.0.6/6.1.0.8/6.3.1.1 The outdoor play ar tb
Location of Play Areas —— wirtr? a?:f\f: l::tsis iﬁ Maintenance must check the height and Maintenance
near Bodies of Water / oo and sanforms o conqmon of the fences at Jefferson and N Techl. ~ longoing lon-qsin
Enclosures for Qutdoors siibicabie el ik sadka i Louise B. Royal to ensure that no gaps a Administrative gong going
Play Areas / Enclosure of PP nge are present due to drainage. Assistant
Bodies of Water height and construction.

-41-




QUALITY IMPROVEMENT PLAN (QIP)

DOMAIN: PROGRAM DESIGN AND MANAGEMENT

Goal
Findings/Concerns SMART Goals : : . Staff Time :
(Include Regulation) (Expected Outcomes) Action Siops o Accompiish ol i Heen Responsible | Frame Corg;:ltaetlon
Increase attainment of Continue to provide focused training
m@NmMMmmmmmm%mmlwmmmMMmmm%mmmMMMm Program area HSD. COO
1302.101(a)(1) development goals by providing  [to stay updated on techniques and specific content i ' . .
‘ : . . y s PFCEM, Ongoing  |Ongoing
Management Structure high quality and researched resources to assist them in enhancing training for
e = : ECDM, QAM
based training opportunities to their performance as managers, and that [managers
staff. of their feam.
1. Fiscal should meet at least quarterly
with Program Managers to review and
: HSD, COOQ,
Program managers needtobe  |updated budgets for their area.
1302.101(a)(1) : : : a5 PFCEM, . .
trained more in depth regarding 2 Budget training Ongoing  |Ongoing
Management Structure ECDM, QAM,
the budget. Program Managers need to be more CFO

involved in the planning phase of their
annual budget.

-42-




QUALITY IMPROVEMENT PLAN (QIP)

DOMAIN: QUALITY EDUCATION CHILD DEVELOPMENT

1302.102(b) The program
monitors the effectiveness
of teaching practices
including curriculum
implementation. (1.1)

Teachers will implement the
Creative Curriculum to Fideility as
measured by the Creative
Curriculum Fidelity Tooluring the
2018-2019 school year.

1) Train Administrative Staff, Coaches,
and Center Dirrectors on the Creativge

Curriculum Fidelity Tool 2) Train Teachers

on the Creative Curriculm 3) Train

Teachers on what to expect from fidelity
monitoring 4) Monitor 5) Train teachers on

how to correct any findings in their
classroom

1) Training
administrators,
staff, coaches,
and directors on
Curriculum
Fidelity Tool
Implementation
2) Train Teachers
on the Creative
Curriculm
(Objectives for
Development and
Learning, 10-hour
online course

* Getting to Know
The Creative
Curriculum® for
|Preschool, 2-hour
online course) 3)
Train Teachers
on what to expect
from fidelity
monitoring

ECDM and
Directors

March
2019- May
2020

May-20

-43-




QUALITY IMPROVEMENT PLAN (QIP)

DOMAIN: QUALITY EDUCATION CHILD DEVELOPMENT

Findings/Concerns SMART Goals telhing ot g Staff colime o s
(Include Regulation) | (Expected Outcomes) ‘ Action Steps to Accomplish Goal TITA Needs Responsible | Frame c§mpleﬁm
) 1) Train teachers
1302.102(c) The program T 020-2021 NP scares wil , on interrater
. demonstrate children are reeady (1) Ensure teachers are reliable assessors |~ . . March
has data supporting . : reliability 2) Train [ECDM and
: . for kindergarden as measured by |of student acheivement. 2) Ensure . 2019- May May-20

progress in achieving : . ; - teachers on Directors

; the center's school readiness teachers teach fo the circulum to fidelity | 2020
school readiness goals. circulum

rates. : .
implementation.
1302.101(a)(3) The As outlined in the Program Management
education manager and  |The education manager and section, all program managers will receive
e - ; ety CEO, COOQ,

disabilities manager are  |disabilities manager will become training in budget management at least Budget fraining  |CFO ECDM, [Ongoina  |Onaoin
involved in the more involved in the development |quarterly, and will be involved with the g g sse y gong g0ing
development of the annual |of the annual operating budget.  |CFO, COO and CEO in the development
operating budget. (4.1) of their program budget.
102.101(a)(3)The program 1) The gducahon manager will project non-
has a process in place to  |The education manager will work [B00CUN0g Reads O new expanGss for

oy i . 2019-2020 2) The Education manager will
make sure financial with fiscal prior to the e )

. meet with fiscal to determine 2018-2019
resources are available or |developement of the 2019-2020 tofal expenditires snd adicshiants hat March
adjusted to implement budget to ensure actual expenses p d ECDM, COO  |2019-May Jul-19
. : ) ) should be made for 2019-2020 to come

quality education services |as well as projected non- 31,2019

as a result of the changing
needs of the staff, children,
and families. (4.2)

reocuuring expenses are included
in the upcoming budget.

up with proposed need 3) The education
manage will share proposed need with
COO for addition to the 2019-2020
budget

-44-



QUALITY IMPROVEMENT PLAN (QIP)

DOMAIN: QUALITY EDUCATION CHILD DEVELOPMENT

1302.31(c)The grantee
provides learning
experiences that provide

adeguate opportunmgs ko Teacher will create and follow 1) Teachers will receive training if needed Teacher lrdong
choice, play, exploration, : . i if needed on
R St lesson plans with on leasson planning or individualization 2) leasson plannin ECDM, SSC, Griing lowag
perim individualizations for each child in [Lesson plans and implementation will be P 9 SSA, Directors 40 e
among a variety of i : or
their classrom weekly. monitored

developmentally individualization
appropriate learning,
sensory, and motor

experiences. (8.1)

-45-



1302.31(b) Teachers
implement the curriculum
in the classroom. (9.1)

Teachers will implement the
Creative Curriculum to Fideility as
measured by the Creative
Curriculum Fidelity Tooluring the
2018-2019 school year.

QUALITY IMPROVEMENT PLAN (QIP)

DOMAIN: QUALITY EDUCATION CHILD DEVELOPMENT

1) Train Administrative Staff, Coaches,
and Center Dirrectors on the Creativge
Curriculum Fidelity Tool 2) Train Teachers
on the Creative Curriculm 3) Train
Teachers on what to expect from fidelity
monitoring 4) Monitor 5) Train teachers on
how to correct any findings in their
classroom

|

1) Training
administrators,
staff, coaches,
and directors on
Curriculum
Fidelity Tool
Implementation
2) Train Teachers
on the Creative
Curriculm
(Objectives for
iDevelopment and
Learning, 10-hour
online course

* Getting to Know
The Creative
Curriculum® for
Preschool, 2-hour
online course) 3)
Train Teachers
on what to expect
from fidelity
monitoring

ECDM and
Directors

March
2019- May
2020

May-20

-46-



1302.45(a)(1);

QUALITY IMPROVEMENT PLAN (QIP)

DOMAIN: QUALITY EDUCATION CHILD DEVELOPMENT

and families receive the
necessary support to
ensure progress toward
school readiness. (9.6)

concern are address and followed
through to closure

periodic basis o ensure the changes are
working for them.

1) Concious
1302.45(b)(2) Teachers Discipline for
receive support in effective |Coaches will provide teachers will o ; Coaches 2)
. : 1) Coaches are trained in concious
classroom management,  |support in effective classroom L ) CLASS
] ) : discipline and other behavior :
(include strategies for management as determined by , Observations for |ECDM & § .
. : ; management strategies 2) Teachers are Ongeing  (Ongoing
supporting chifdren with  [teacher request or demonstrated . Teachers 3) Coaches
: . CLASS assessed 3) Teachers are given )
challenging behaviors and |need as reflected by the i Coaching as
. ) training 4) Teachers are reassessed
other social, emotional, teachersw class scores. needed/requeste
and mental health d 4) CLASS
concerns). (9.4) assessed again
1302.50(b)(8) Teachers,
Family Advocates, and
parents are involved in Continue multidisciplinary team  |Designate the lead person for each issue
sharing and using meetings to provide servicesto  |to ensure team members report the
information on individual ~ [families. Work on the close-out  [outcome of each task suggested by the s FCEM, ECDM, Gimding |G
chiidren to ensure children |process to ensure all areas of team. Follow up with the family on a S8C going Jeig

-47-




QUALITY IMPROVEMENT PLAN (QIP)

DOMAIN: MONITORING AND IMPLEMENTING QUALIT HEALTH PROGRAM SERVICES

and repair of any facilities
identified by the grantee
with concems.

those that a health and safety
issues

will allow issue to be resolved. 3.
Continue to research other suitable
facilities that will accommodate the
program if relocation is necessary.

Goal
Findings/Concerns SMART Goals . I Staff Time :
(Include Regulation) (Expected Outcomes) Aetoll Swps to Recompiieh o A Newb Responsible | Frame Cons];lt:tlon
1. Identify any issues that require
. i 2 replacement or renovation.
130247(6) The program - (Continue onoging moritoring of 1™~ ¢ facility work with
has made progress in facilities to identify any )
. ; ;o landlord to ensure issues are resolved. If
replacement, renovation,  [maintenance and repair issues, itfean owned tciityidaiity Rariging thal CEQ, COO, Ongoing |Onaoin
providing immediate attention to y y g ECDM gong going

-48-




QUALITY IMPROVEMENT PLAN (QIP)

DOMAIN: QUALITY FAMILY AND COMMUNITY ENGAGEMENT SERVICES

family support staff to
ensure a coordinated
family engagement
strategy.

process to ensure all areas of
concern are address and followed
through to closure

periodic basis to ensure the changes are
working for them.

: Goal
Findings/Concerns SMART Goals ; : Staff Time :
(Includg Regulation) (Expected Outcomes) Action Btepa 1o ACcamplish Goal L Responsible | Frame Cmg:lf:tlon

1302.50(b){6) The

program implements Continue multidisciplinary team  |Designate the lead person for each issue

procedures for teachers, |meetings to provide services to  [to ensure team members report the

family advocates and families. Work on the close-out  |outcome of each task suggested by the T— FCEM, ECDM, Ongaing |Ongoing
team. Follow up with the family on a SsC

-49.-




QUALITY IMPROVEMENT PLAN (QIP)

DOMAIN: MONITORING AND IMPLEMENTING FISCAL INFRASTRUCTURE

Goal
Findings/Concerns SMART Goals : Staff Time
(Include Regulation) (Expected Outcomes) Action Steps to Accomplish Goal il Responsible | Frame Conl;zlt:tfon

75.303(b)-(d) Program Fiscal will meet with program managers at

; Ensure program managers are  [least quarterly to provide any necessary CEO, COQ,
managers share with the ) 4 :

) trained to understant their budget, [updates to policy or procedures, and to CFO, FD, . ;
fiscal manager to support . . ; % ; 1 Ongoing  {Ongoing
and are involved in the annual provide training. They will also work with Program

development of the annual , ' .
budget preparation process. program managers on the drafting of their Managers

opezating buagst: individual program budgets.

-50-




Capital Area Community Action Agency

Proposed Head Start Budget
Fiscal Year 10/1/19 - 9/30/20

-51-

3 e o 3 Federal Funding Non-Federal Funding
| PROPOSED
‘ HEAD START
TOTAL ‘ Total Other ~ BUDGET
| PROGRAM Funding  (All Funding
- - e | HEAD START | CCFR__}_ FUNDING CHSP | VPK | UW Sources  Sources)
Revenve R D R . SRR ____'_J'_ T REMRE
Government Contracts - FEDERAL 4000 3,525,297 | 3525207 . - 3,525,297
~ Govemment Contracts - STATE & LOCAL o L | 336,240 | 336,240 53,500 | 2397,§§)76|T -| 293,396 ' 629,636
Other : I ) e - -
_ Total Revenue Tl .| 3525207 336240 | 3861537 53,500 | 239,896 - 203,396 | 4154933
Expenditures L R WO Y SN S R SR S
Salaries & Wages-Head Stat 6010 1,749,563 90,181 1839744 | 28625 | 139416 -| 168,041 2,007,785
~ Fringe-Head Stat 6110 498276 | 25684 | 523960 8,152 39,706 47858 | 571818
_ Staff Screenings . |eft80] @ 1,150 1,1 250 | 250 1,400 |
Indirect Costs - Head Start . |6210 449,567 | 23173 | 472,740 7355 35824 43179 515,919
| Trawel-nArea 6310 3500 500 400 | 50 500 4500
~ Office Supplies B -l 6410, 5500 O 5500 | 500 - 500 6,000
__ Program Supplies o |85 26985 -1 26985 | 1000 | 1000 27985
 Classtoom Supplies. 6420, 25000 - 25000 | 2000 - 2000 27,000
Kitchen Supplies 8430 10,000 | 3,043 13,043 - 10,000 ] | 10,000 | 23,043
Medical/Dental Supplies ) 6440 e C e e -1 10 10 780
Copies/Printing/Copier Maintenance/Toner/Paper 6510 13,000 | . 13000 1,000 1,000 14,000
_ Postage and Delivery Expense 6600 | 950 | ,”ﬁ_‘____ 950 - 950
Contractual Services/Professional 6710 12,000 - 12,000 | o - 12,000
_ Contractual Services - Health/Disabilities 6715 145,000 145,000 9,367 B 9,367 | 154,367
- Rent/Space Cost - 6810 207862 | 13000 220862 e - - 220862
B Utilities 6820 83,000 3000 86000 - - 86,000 |
__ General Liability and Property Insurance 6830 26000 | 28000 | - 26000
- Communications - ~ |6840 46,000 46,000 - 46,000 |
_Repairs and Maintenance- Building - Recurring 6850 | 86000 | 86,000 - N 86,000
__Repairs and Maintenance- Building - Non-Recurring 6855| 13996 | - 13996 B e - 1399%
_ Equipment Maintenance 6910 16,000 16000 ) - | 16,000
Vehicle Expense - - 16920 26,000 | | 26000 - 26,000
_Equipmentlease 6930 8600 | 8600 - ) -| 8600
~Technology _ - |69%40 15000 | 15000 L | 15,000
Fees, Licenses, and Permits . |r¢10p 1,500 150 | - 1500
~ Dues/Subscriptions o | 7020 25800 250 - 2,500 |
Special Events 7110 2,000 2,000 . 2,000
| Expendable Equipment 130 3000 910 3910 R - 3910]
_ Registration Fees B T2 X S " i a1
| MeetingsWorkshops/Training o |7420 400 . R
~ Staff Development - 7430 27864 - 27,864 = 27,864
Advisory/Board Member Expenses 7440 2000 | 2000 o - 2,000
| Adverisng s 2000 2000 || -l 200
Parent Activities | 7460 1,200 1,200 - 1,200
____Hawkdapkes S L. _-| 16750 | 176,750 8690 | 9890 186440
Total Expenditures | 3525207 336240 3,861,137 53,500 239896 - 293,396 4,154,533
Date: 6/22/2019, 1:47 PM Page: 1



%8L LLE 8LE [e10],
%€EL 08 881 881 AN ynog
%£6°SL 96 LS [eAoy
% IE'EL €8 €8 AIqeA]
%8L'LL €€ €€ uosIdgjor
%S8L'LL L1 LT uIpjue.

(Vav) aduepuapny 61/1€/S
\n—_&ﬁ— m%mao>< uo aﬂoE:o.:.—W —u@ﬂ.::h .-QHEUU
Quﬂw—uﬂmﬁéw pue aﬁ@E——O.—Em— u.:wuw ﬁavm

8LE 88T LS €8 €T LT (Aen) pa1ojdwod syd4 40 Jaquuiny
1313 98T LS £8 €T LT (Asenugaq) ssau8oad ) syd4 Jo saquiny
LLE 88T 99 €8 €€ LT (Sv) paientu| vd4 Jo JaquinN

Juawaa.8y diysiauped Ajjwey

LLE 881 9S €8 133 LT JUBWISSassy spaaN Ajiwe4 jo Jaquiny

SNLVYLS ATINVAL

ST 6 9 Y/N V/N v/N paJa1sIday SUaPNIS SSauIpeay |00YdS JO JaquinN
<8 69 91 v/N v/N V/N P3j|0Ju3 SJUIPNIS MdA JO J8quuny
LS 0z LT 0c 0 0 1517 1B UO SJUSpPNIS JO Jaquinn
0 0 0 0 0 0 S3IJUBIEA JO J3qUINN
T 0 T 0 0 0 YIUO\ 104 S|EMEIPYIIAN JUSPNIS JO JaqUINp
LLE 88T 9§ €8 €€ LT pajj0Ju] sjuspnis JO Jaquinn

(Alyauon) SNLVLS INVYDOUd

jelol A1) yinos |eAoy Aigey | uossayar | uipuesy juawaainbay

610¢C Ael — 10day Sulioniuo Ajyruo
Jadeue|A Juawagdedu3 Ajunwwo) pue Ajjwey

-52-




St

81

L

0

Ws|933uasqe Jad PajuswWnIop SIILIUO) 4O JaGqUUNN

86

Ly

1z

o1

S9JON 3SED Ul PJUBWINIOP SIORIUD) 4O Jaquiny

o

0

0

s8U1123|AI/SISIA SWOH [EUOHIPPY JO JGUINN

0

0
0
0
0

0

(Aenugad) dn mojjo4 HsIA awoH pasinbay

A1) yanog

|eAoy

uosiayar

uipjuely

SSIA 2woy

0

0

SUONEBIUBLIQ JIIIUN|OA JO J3qUINN

o

0

0

Palonpuo) s3uluies| Jualed Jo Jaquinp

Wwawadesuy
3B\ 01 21133dS SaIAIDY Ajlwe4 Jo Jaquiny

Pa1euIpJ00) SIUIAT/SAINAINIY AjlweS Jo JaquinN

sasse|) uljualed Jo 1aquiny

[1ouno) Ad1j0d 104 sBulUIRl] PaleUIPI00) 4O Jaquiny

=R =aR-N =]

1ouno) Ad1jod uo sduepuale Ul Sjualed JO Jaquiny

(403euIpI00) Juswasdedu] Jualeq)
Papualie s3ulasw 3911WWO0) SJUIRd JO JaquinN

(21820APY AjlWIES)
papusiie sduleaw aa1jwwo) syualed Jo Jaquiny

S3UNABIA 391WWIO) JUdJed 1B SJUBIR] 3|RIA JO JAqUINN

o

o

o

(=}

o

o

SEUII33N 231HWIWO) JUdIE By} I SUJed JO JaqUINN

o

o

o

o

o

o

s3unaaN 91IWWO)) JUdIRY

sdujuiea ) /s8unaa ualed

(=]

uawAodwy

|ediajay uoneanpy

SIaqWIAIA Ajiley paleladiedul 104 3dUe)SISSY

sjel1242y 129|3aN J0 asnqy piIYd

(Juaw)easl 10 uonuanaid) s|eslayay asnqy LdueIsqng

Clo|cjw|Oo|O

S|e119Jay IDUB|OIA 211SaWOo(]

NO[O(O|mMm|O

I

T(O(C(O|O|o|O

~NOO(OIN|O|O

MmO OoCc|o|o|O

—(C(O|O|H|(O|O

(8uiyio)d “421j2ys ‘poo4) aduelsissy Aduadiaw]

1elol

Ay yanos

|eAoy

Aigepy

uosiayar

uipjuesy

(sied1a521 mainay) s|elsasay Jo Jaquiny

610C Ae|\ — Hoday Sulioiuo Ajyiuo
Jageue|p 1uswade3u3 Ayunwwo) pue Ajiwe4

-53-



sduiuies|

~N

2dUBUIUIBIN

sduy piaig

uonenodsues)

s8unes iy Allunwwo)

o

S3ululel] SIXYI0N 23BIOAPY Ajiluey

SSUIIB3IN SIONIONN IBDOAPY Ajllue,

ALINNWINOD aNV ATINIV4

sinoy TS

puiy u] weidoud jo |e10L

S8

S193JUN|OA JO JaquinN

(23d) s1aa1unjop

pieog juaied Jo M3aInay

Pamajnay saji4 JO Jaquiny

610C Ae|\ — 1oday Sulionuoly Ajyiuo
Ja8eueA Juswadedu3 Ajlunwwor) pue Ajlwe4

-54-



s|es1a42y |G

19¢

JUBLISSISSY YlMmoudo

S|es1a42y Suliea

80¢

sSuluaauds Sulieay

S|eJ13424 UOISIA

14743

S3UIUD34IS UOISIA

ANIIHIND3IY SAVA S

$91BI0APY 0} §|B11343J SLOY |BIIPAW 4O JAqUINN

LLE

awoy |ea1paw 4O Jaquiny

juawiealy |eluap pais|dwo)

€1

jusuwieal) |eluap SuinRIdY

St

1UBWIe3.} [RIUSP papaaN

S0¢

Swiexa |ejuap a1a|dwodu|

LT

swexa |ejuap pala|dwo)

S|4 SaWOoY |BIUAP 4O JaquINN

S6¢

AWOY |eIUSP YHM UBIP|IYI 4O Jaquny

ANIWTIOUNS

143

3DUBINSU| YI|BSH YHM UIP|IYD 4O Jaquiny

TT

ue|d a1e) YieaH [eNPIAIPUL JO J3QUNN

ot

s|ed1sAyd 3uissiy/palidx]

L9€

s|eaisAyd ajep o1 dn

01

suoneziunwuwi Suissil/palidxy

L9€E

suoneziunww) aiep oy dn

SLNINIYINDIY LNINTIOYNI-IUd

[ejol

1SIV123dS HLTV3IH

6T0¢C AeN —10day Sulionuol Ajyiuo
1a3eue|A Jusawagdedu3 Ayunwwo) pue Ajiweq

-55-



v |00 uoildadsu| uayodly
7 |001 wesdoid pood aied plyd
€ MIINY S3|l4 yieaH
SIILIAILDY DONIHOLINON

€2 $331Q |e13ds yum uaJpjiyd 0 Jaquinp
661y $YIeUS A4 JO Jaquinp
S/Z's youni jo Jaquinn
(YA &Y 1sepjes.g JO Jaquiny
NOILLIYLNN

9€E ainssald poo|g
96T pes1 poojg
9.1 uiqojgoway / 14d01eWaH
433 juawiealy apuonyy / Suluea|d [eIU3pP 4O J3quINy
7 Juswiead) [euap palajdwod jo Jaquiny
oy luawieasy |ejuap uuinbaus ualp)iyd jo Jaquiny
L1 SWIEeX? |eluap JO Jaqunp
LLE/S6T Paysi|gelss awoy |edipawl/|ejuap Jo Jaquiny
|e1ol INIWIHIND3IY SAVA 06

6T0Z A_IN — 110d3y Bulionuon Ajyruon
1ageue|A Juswadedu3 Allunwwo)) pue Ajlweq

-56-



"WI3} |00Yds IX8U 10} SBIRIYIMIBI HdA Suniwgns ale saljwe
weJdoad ay3 yum saijiwey jo uonedidnued syy anosdwi 0y s|euoissajoud [e20] ym Sunjiom s wea| Juawadesu] Ajwey Yl e

"J83A |00Y2S 0Z-6T0Z DY} 104 S3IjIWEY UNIIBI 0} SanNuUNuod wea] Juawagdedul Ajjweqayy e

syjduaais

"3uluten} 3d1A19s-a1d Yum anunuod [jIm Sulures) |eisaey

[ ]
"1eah |0oyds 0zZ0Z — 6T0Z 243 40y |eAoy pue Augepy “AjD 4nos e Aeq papuaix] Se palayo aq M NdA e

-57-

SEIVETEN]
Aeq papuaixg
‘Ae|Al 104 Juawainbas aduepusny Ajleq aSesany papuny paiinbai ay) 19aw jou pip wesSosd ayy e
juawjjosug papun4
dn mojjo4 pue uondYy aAIIII0)
6T0C AeIA — 1oday Sulioluoly Ajyluon
Jageuel Juswaseduz Ayunwwo) pue Ajlwe4



s8unaay weay Ajyiuop

s8unaa wes) Juawadeuen Apaam-ig

juawdolanaq |euoissajoid

"uof3ed0] Ad YInos ay3 3e s3o|s 88T Yyl Sulji4
"WJa] [00YIs IXau sjusapnis [euoiyippe 90T 03 XdA Suipiaoid aq [im waisAs |o0Yas |e20| 3y

Sl9ilieg pue sulajiuo) jo sealy

-58-

610¢C Ae —110day Sulionuop Ajyruop
lageue|p Juswadeduy Allunwwo)) pue Ajlwe4



6T-€T-9 :3leqQ

sawer |adeq

:Aq panwiqgns

S3I1IAI0Y 1UBWIINIIBY SULIOLIUOIN

spodas Alyluow wesSoid pood aled piiyd Suimainay
1334103 S| UoljeWIOJUI Y|d 24NSUD 03 JUBLIND S| SN|dP|IYD Ul UoIIRIUBWNIOP Sulnsug

1eah |0oyds 0z-6T0Z aY3 404 weiSoud 3y ur Buljjoius saljiwey ||e 104 A)1q1311e 1els peaH SulAjian

S91}AIIY Sulioyuoy JaSeuepy

6T0C AelA —110day Sulioyuo Ajyuo
1a3eue Juawsdedu] Ajlunwwon) pue Ajiwe

-50-



Quality Counts

May 2019

Vital Statistics

(Pulled June 13, 2019 beginning @ 2427 hours for May 1-31, 2019)

Enrollment

Compliance Current Enrollment Cumulative Enrollment

(Report s 2001 & 2005)

Disability Services
Compliance Disability Services

E Cumlétive Enroliment Receiving
Services for a Disability

I Funded Enrollment

94%

NOTES:

Per the 2016 Head Start ERSEA review protocol, programs are
expected to reach the 10 percent requirement at any point during
the program year. For reviews occurring between October and
December, the program must have reached 10 percent at some time
during the previous program year. For reviews occurring between
January and September, the program must have reached 10 percent
at some time during the current program year.

Regulations: 1302.14(b)(1) & 640(d)(1) (Report 3540)

-60-



Page Z

May 2019

Attendance

Compliance

Funded Attendance Actual Attendance

___ Historical ADAby Month K

R P e o= SU— N .
w—— R i PP CHRI S i et e il e i i i

e R D s, FFISEETTIFNEN S PP SIS PSSO S

ug Sept Oct Nov Dec Jan Feb ' r\’/i.arrm Apr May

195 | 8956 | 8952 | 8723 | 8576 | 8552 | 8637 | 8596 | 8609 | 7823
)52 | 8876 | 8893 | 8882 | 8258 | 8135 | 8605 | 8531 | 87.88 | 86.24
e W L L I i ol T 1

175 | 8747 | 8496 | 8893 | 8084 | 8583 86.5 83.4 85.65 77.9

NOTES:
e 2018-2019 May attendance was lower than the historical average for this 5 year grant cycle.

e At this point in the school year 220 students have been absent for between 10% and 20% of the days offered to
them and are at risk of missing 10% of the program.

s At this point in the school year 109 students have been absent for more than 20% of the days offered to them
and are at risk of missing 20% of the program. (Report 2336 or 2306).

(Pulled May 14, 2019 beginning @ 2430 hours for January 1-31, 2019)

Regulations: 1302.16(a)(2)(i-iv);1302.16(a)(3);1302.16(b) Report (2301)

A



o
\ 2018-2019 Goals Progress
Long Term Goals Short Term Objectives Activities/Outcomes
Reduce the caseloads of Family Advocates to allow Research ways that caseloads can be The average case load has been
for more direct services to families. reduced. This includes a time study to see reduced to 47.25. The mode is 54.
where they are currently focusing their
efforts, and a possible redistribution of the
workload.
Develop partnerships with various agencies that will Partner with the Big Bend Homeless Focus group has been postponed until
enable us to identify and serve the homeless Coalition to enroll students of homeless June.
population more effectively. families that are housed in local shelters.
Relocate all Head Start centers to state of the art ~ As leases expire on current facilities Progress continues to be made on the
facilities. renegotiate to renovate, or relocate better Franklin County Early Education
facilities to lease or purchase as funding Gaig
permits. HHEEh

Create a more robust Family Engagement Plan and Increase family involvement to 10% the Ready Rosie has 144 registered users .
increase family involvement. first year, and an additional 5% each year

Parents are using RR to improve their
thereafter.

abilities in relationships, as educators,
and as learners

Establish a consolidated service center on the south Offer expanded services at the South City  LIHEP services are offered at centers
side of Leon County to make services more Head Start location.
accessible.

for families.

Restructure our organization to allow for seamless Design an plan for a "one stop shop” for  Currently we have six Head Start team
delivery of services. Agency services for all clients that seek us member that participated in Getting

for any type of assistance. Ahead and have used the knowledge

learned to better their employment.
We also have one Head Start parent
enrolled in Getting Ahead.

Increase the number of Head Start eligible children  Create opportunities to provide servicesto  We are cu rrently unable to progress
We can serve as well as provide services to children ~children of families in targeted areas who 4\ 2 this goal due to limited space

who qualify for subsidized care. aren't eligible for Head Start. and inability to find staff.

The Agency will support a teaching staff with At least 50% of Teachers will have a The Agency is currently supporting 11
credentials in accordance with the revised Head bachelor degree and at least 50% of staff on increasing their education
Start Act Requirements. This includes 50% of Teacher Assistants will have an associate 4= BS, 3=AA, 3= CDA)

Teachers with a bachelor degree and 50% of degree. (4=BS, 3=A4, 3= )

Teacher Assistants with associate degree.

Expand our Little Champions obesity prevention Provide exercise activity to students We are currently researching
program to include Jefferson and Franklin counties.  enrolled in Franklin and Jefferson alternative programs, as the cost to
counties.

train Franklin staff on Little
Champions is prohibitive.

-62-



Page 4

May 2019

Depart of Children & Families Violations

Inspections This Month Violations This Month Cumulative 18-19 Violations

O 11

(DCF Inspection Reports)

O

During the 2018 Legislative Session, House Bill 1079 was passed by the legislature and signed into law by the
governor. This law became effective on July 1, 2018.

Distracted Adult HB1079 amended s. 402.305(9), F.S. requiring operators of child care
facilities and homes must provide parents with information pertaining to the dangers
of leaving a child in a vehicle and tips for prevention during the months of April and
September. Providers may create their own flyer or use the one created by the De-
partment.

To ensure that we are in compliance flyers were placed at the centers and parents were
asked to sign a sheet indicating they are aware of the new legislation.

-63-



School Readiness Goals
Capital Area Community Action Agency School Readiness Goals in the Head Start Early L

O

Preschooler
Domains

Spring 2018-2019
Assessment Period 3*
(AP3*)
Outcomes
02/02/2019-04/26/2019

Central Domains

-64-




